—

oo~ O kW N

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32

CITY OF KANNPOLIS, NC
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Minutes of Meeting
October 7, 2025
6:00 PM

The Kannapolis Board of Adjustment met on Tuesday, October 7, 2025, at 6:00 PM in the
Laureate Center of City Hall. This meeting was held in accordance with required public notice,
as well as announced on the City's website.

Board Members Present: Emily Joshi, Chair
Holden Sides, Vice Chair
Jeft Parker
Wilfred Bailey, Sr.
Chris Dwiggins
Danielle Martini
Angie McClain, ETJ Representative
Board Members Absent: Ronald Flanders, Alternate
Staff Present: Richard Smith, Planning Director
Elizabeth McCarty, Assistant Planning Director
Ben Barcroft, Senior Planner
Kathryn Stapleton, Planner
Zulena Anderson, Planning Technician
Attorneys: Evan Lee, Board Attorney
Andrew Keily, City Attorney
Visitors Present: Joseph French
Susan Stafford
Eddie Scarbrough
Davronia Scarbrough

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Joshi called the meeting to order at 6:01 P.M.
ROLL CALL AND RECOGNITION OF QUORUM
City of Kannapolis

Board of Adjustments
Octeber 7, 2025



w0 o ~NOO ;s W N =

16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34

Ms. Joshi introduced herself as Chair of the Board, and asked the Board members to state their
name for the record. Ms. McClain, Mr. Bailey, Mr. Sides, Mr. Parker, Mr. Dwiggins, and Ms.
Martini stated their names.

Chair Joshi noted that staff from the Planning Department, the City Attorney, and the Board
Attorney were present to provide technical and professional assistance to the Board. She also
stated that anyone who wishes to speak on a public hearing agenda item and who has not signed
in, should see the Recording Clerk to do so.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND MINUTES

Chair Joshi asked if any corrections/revisions were requested and to have the requester state
them clearly.

Chair Joshi asked for a motion to approve the agenda, which was made by Mr. Parker, second by
Mr. Dwiggins, and the motion was unanimously approved.

Hearing no requests for corrections/revisions of the minutes, Chair Joshi asked for a motion for
the approval of the September 2, 2025, minutes, which was made by Mr. Sides, second by Mr.
Bailey, and the motion was unanimously approved.

EXPLANATION OF QUASI-JUDICIAL DECISIONS

Chair Joshi stated that before opening the first hearing listed on the agenda, she would provide a
brief explanation of quasi-judicial hearings. She explained that quasi-judicial hearings are
evidentiary in nature, meaning they are similar to court proceedings and are always recorded.
State law establishes specific procedures and rules governing how the Board must make its
decisions, which differ from other types of land use cases, such as rezonings.

Chair Joshi further noted that the Board’s discretion is limited and that its decisions must be
based on competent, material, and substantial evidence presented during the hearing. She asked
those who will be speaking as witnesses to focus on facts and the provisions of the Kannapolis
Development Ordinance (KDQ), rather than personal preferences or opinions.

Chair Joshi also explained that participation in a quasi-judicial evidentiary hearing is limited.
While the meeting is open to the public and everyone is welcome to attend, only individuals or
entities with standing have the right to participate as parties in the proceedings. Parties include
the property owner or lessee, the applicant, the City of Kannapolis, and individuals who can
demonstrate standing under state statute. The Board may allow non-party testimony if it is
relevant to the matter under consideration and limited to factual information, not conjecture ot
speculation. In certain cases, the Board may also hear opinion testimony from qualified expert
witnesses.

CONFLICTS/EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
Qctober 7, 2025






N =

oW

o ~N n

11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35

4. The establishment of the proposed use will not impede the orderly development and
improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted within the zoning district;

5. The establishment, maintenance, and operation of the proposed use will not be
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, or general welfare;

6. The proposed use complies with all applicable provisions of this Ordinance; and

7. The applicant consents in writing to all conditions of approval included in the
approved special use permit.

The burden is on the applicant to show that the special use permit request meets these standards.
Reasonable and appropriate conditions may be imposed on any special use permit.

Chair Joshi asked if there were any individuals, aside from Staff and the Applicant, who wished
to participate as a party in the case. She reminded those present that a party is different from an
individual who wishes to speak or provide public comment or testimony. Anyone is welcome to
testify; however, only individuals with standing have the right to participate as a party and
present evidence, call witnesses, and make legal arguments. Chair Joshi again asked if anyone,
aside from Staff and the Applicant, wished to be a party in this matter.

Mr. Scarborough stated that he would like to participate as a party in the case.

Chair Joshi explained that, aside from Staff and the Applicant, only individuals with an
ownership or lease interest in the property, or those who can demonstrate that they will suffer
special damages distinct from the rest of the community as a result of the decision, may
participate as parties. She asked Mr. Scarborough whether he wished to participate as a party or
simply provide testimony onr the matter. Upon Mr. Scarborough’s indication that he wished to act
as a party, Chair Joshi stated that a standing determination must first be made. She explained
that, to have standing, an individual must demonstrate that they will suffer special damages
distinct from the rest of the community as a result of the decision, and she asked Mr.
Scarborough to provide testimony and evidence to that effect.

Board Attorney Mr. Lee then asked Mr. Scarborough to state his name and relationship to the
property in question.

Mr. Scarborough introduced himself as Eddie Scarborough, pastor of a church located at 919 S.
Main Street, adjacent to 917 S. Main Street.

Chair Joshi asked for clarification on the difference between Mr. Scarborough participating as a
party versus providing testimony as an individual. Planning Director Mr. Smith explained that
Mr. Scarborough was present to inform the Board that a church is located nearby - information
that staff had not previously been aware of. He noted that Mr. Scarborough’s testimony would be
relevant to the findings of fact for the case. Mr. Scarborough stated that the church is physically
connected to 917 S. Main Street.

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



DB BN =

10

11
12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32

33
34
35
36

Mr. Smith stated that this was the first time staff had been made aware that a church operates
near the proposed bar. Mr. Scarborough added that the church has been in operation for nearly
two years. Mr. Lee asked whether the church shares any access or site features with the property
of the proposed bar, such as a driveway. Mr. Scarborough confirmed that it does. Mr. Lee stated
that, due to the adjoining parcel and shared easement, Mr. Scarborough would be granted
standing to testify.

Chair Joshi then called for a motion to determine whether Mr. Scarborough has standing to
participate as a party in the case. Mr. Sides made the motion, seconded by Ms. Martini, and the
motion was unanimously approved. Chair Joshi confirmed that Mr. Scarborough was granted
standing and would have the opportunity to testify following staff’s presentation.

Chair Joshi noted that the parties in the case may offer an opening statement or argument if they
s0 choose. She reminded participants to focus on the applicable legal standards and to avoid
personal opinions or speculation. She then asked if anyone wished to make such a statement.

The applicant, Joseph French, introduced himself as the party applying for the Special Use
Permit (SUP) for 917 S. Main Street. Mr. French stated that prior to the Board of Adjustment
meeting, he had spoken with the Planning Department and was never informed that a church was
located adjacent to the proposed bar. He questioned why, if the church has been in operation for
nearly two years, its presence was not identified during the initial site review. Mr. French stated
that, had he known a church was located next to 917 S. Main Street, this case would not have
been brought before the Board, as he would not have made a down payment on the property.

Mr. French asked whether the church is officially registered and why its existence was not
previously known. He added that staff had researched the area thoroughly and confirmed that the
proposed property was located 218 feet away from any prohibited uses related to the SUP. Mr.
French also noted that he owns another business, the Concord Event Center, and viewed 917 S.
Main Street as an opportunity to bring an additional entertainment venue, a karaoke bar, to
Kannapolis, where people could celebrate, enjoy themselves, and be near the ballpark. He
expressed that he believes Kannapolis is a growing and progressive city and that he wishes to
contribute positively to that growth. Mr. French reiterated that he would not have pursued the
SUP had he known of the church’s location and again questioned how it was an established use
since it was not discovered during staff’s review.

Chair Joshi stated that the Board was ready to hear from staff regarding the case, and confirmed
with Mr. Barcroft that he had been previously sworn in.

Mr. Barcroft presented case BOA-2025-19, which was entered into the record as Exhibit 1. He
confirmed that the applicant is Mr. Joseph French, the site is located at 917 S. Main Street, and
the request is for a Special Use Permit to allow a bar. Mr. Barcroft stated that the site is
approximately 0.35 acres in size and is zoned General Commercial (GC).

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



w D W=

w

W W W WWWWWNRNRNRNDNNRNNNRNSD=S Q3 23 2 2323 323
0 N OB WN = O Q0N A WGRN=0OOO®NOUO & WN-=2O0O

Mr. Barcroft explained that the nearby single-family residences are sufficiently separated from
the proposed bar and other commercial developments. He also noted that the surrounding area
includes commercial uses, small-format retail, and restaurants. He stated that the property’s

future land use designation is Urban Residential, which identifies single-family and civic uses as
primary uses, and multifamily, smali-format retail/office, and live-work uses as secondary uses.

Mr. Barcroft presented a floor plan of the proposed bar, a street-view image of the property, and
drone footage. He noted that, during staff’s site review, the building appeared to be vacant and
highlighted nearby restaurants visible in the drone footage.

Mr. Barcroft reviewed staff findings of fact as follows:

1.

The proposed conditional use will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be
located and in general conformance with the City’s Land Use Plan.

This property is in the “Urban Residential” Character Area in the Move Kannapolis
Forward 2030 Comprehensive Plan. While the primary uses in this character area are
intended to be single-family residential and civic, with secondary uses including
multi-family, small-format office, retail, and live-work, this portion of the area is
composed primarily of small- to medium-scale commercial developments. Existing
neighboring uses include restaurants and various retail establishments.

Given the existing development pattern in this portion of the Urban Residential Character
Area, the proposed bar is compatible with both the surrounding uses and the intent of the
future land use plan.

Adequate measures shall be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to
minimize traffic hazards and to minimize traffic congestion on the public roads.

The proposed bar is not expected to create traffic hazards or increase congestion on
public roads. Adequate on-site parking is provided, and ingress and egress are designed to
minimize potential traffic conflicts.

The proposed use shall not be noxious or offensive by reason of vibration, noise,
odor, dust, smoke or gas.

No vibration, noise, odor, dust, smoke, or gas beyond what would be anticipated for a bar
is expected as a result of this proposed use.

The establishment of the proposed use shall not impede the orderly development
and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted within the zoning
district.

The proposed use would not impede development of the surrounding properties for uses
allowed within their respective zoning districts. The proposed bar is compatible with the
surrounding commercial uses. The use of a bar shall also comply with the following
standards specific to a bar or nightclub according to Section 4.2.D: Bars and nightclubs
shall comply with the standards in this section, unless located completely within a hotel

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



o~ OOk WN =

w

11
12

13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

or motel and occupying not more than 25 percent of the gross floor area of the hotel or

motel.
(a) A bar or nightclub shall not be established within 200 feet of any of the
following:

A Residential zoning district;

A private, charter, or parochial school or a public school;

A childcare center;

An indoor public assembly use; or

Al O e

An existing bar or nightclub.

(b) The minimum distance in subsection (a) above, shall be measured from the
outer building walls of the proposed use to the nearest property line of the other
use.

(c) The application shall include a floor plan of the building in which the bar or
nightclub is proposed to be located. The floor plan shall delineate separately the
areas of the building which are used for the dispensing of food and beverages,
entertainment, and/or dancing.

While presenting the findings of fact, Mr. Barcroft explained that staff conducted measures to
verify a minimum distance of 200 feet between the proposed bar and any of the previously
identified types of businesses. He stated that no permits were found for an adjacent church and
that he did not observe any indication of a church during site visits. Mr. Barcroft noted that a
nearby residential district is located approximately 230 feet from the front door of the proposed
bar, measured to the closest residential property line. He displayed the zoning map to identify
and discuss the zoning districts surrounding the proposed site. Mr. Barcroft also explained how
the Office & Institutional District is not a residential district.

5. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the proposed use shall not be
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, or general welfare. There is no
apparent danger or detriment to the overall public safety, health and welfare resulting
from the proposed use. The proposed use is subject to all the requirements of the
Kannapolis Development Ordinance.

6. The proposed use complies with all applicable provisions of the KDO.

The proposed use shall comply with all sections of the Kannapolis Development
Ordinance, conditions of approval, and all other applicable local, state, and federal
regulations. Staff has confirmed that the use-specific standards have been met, including
the required distance from a residential zoning district. The applicant understands that,
unless specifically relieved of a requirement in writing, all KDO requirements must be
met.

7. The applicant consents in writing to all conditions of approval included in the
approved special use permit.

City of Kannapotis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



w N =

[S) e

30
31
32
33
34
35
36

The applicant has indicated that they will provide written consent to all Conditions of
Approval associated with this Special Use Permit.

Mr. Barcroft stated that staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit based on staff’s
Findings of Fact (or as modified by the Board), the conceptual site plan, and compliance with all
local, state, and federal requirements. He then made himself available for questions.

Mr. Bailey asked for clarification on whether the proposed bar shares an adjacent wall with a
church and inquired when the church last operated. Mr. Barcroft responded that he did not have
that information. Mr. Bailey confirmed with Mr. Barcroft that no information regarding the
adjacent church had been found. Mr. Barcroft stated that no permits were located and that, based
on his site visit, there was no visible indicaltion of a church from the street.

Chair Joshi asked Mr. Barcroft to return to the zoning map shown in his presentation and to
restate the minimum required separation distance between a bar and certain types of
establishments. Mr. Barcroft confirmed that the minimum distance is 200 feet. Chair Joshi then
asked whether the proposed bar must be more than 200 feet from a residential district and if the
closest residential district is approximately 230 feet away. Mr. Barcroft confirmed that her
statement was correct and identified the nearby R-4 Residential District. He reconfirmed that the
closest residence to the proposed bar was measured to be approximately 230 feet from the front
door.

There being no further questions for staff, the applicant was invited to step forward. Chair Joshi
reminded all parties that any evidence or testimony must be relevant to the special use permit and
that any physical materials presented must be submitted to the Board for inclusion in the record.

Mr. Joseph French, applicant for 917 S. Main Street, stated that he believes the property is an
ideal ocation to support the Kannapolis community’s growth by providing a karaoke bar. He
added that the venue would offer a fun environment, noting that the building includes a patio
suitable for cornhole and other outdoor activities.

Mr. Parker asked whether the property would be leased from another party. Mr. French
confirmed that it would. Mr. Parker then asked whether the property owner was aware of the
proposed use as a bar. Mr. French responded that the owners are aware and that he has already
established the business entity Kannapolis Karaoke Sports Bar, LLC.

Ms. Martini asked whether due diligence had been conducted to confirm that there was no record
of an existing adjacent church. She also asked if Mr. French had researched through the
Secretary of State or observed any indication of a registered nearby church, Mr. French
responded that he had conducted his own research, assisted by his sister, who is familiar with
such procedures due to her occupation. He stated that he visited the property multiple times over
the course of a month and never observed any activity that suggested the presence of a nearby
church. Mr. French added that, had he suspected church-related activity, he would have

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7,2025



U U U G U S § PR
W o~ Bk WN - 0 W W~ a O W N =

N NN RN NN
Ak WN =2 O

W W W W NN
W N =2 O W o~

W W W
(o2 I =N

reconsidered purchasing the property for a bar. Ms. Martini asked if the church had a sign, to
which Mr. French replied that he did not see any church signage.

There being no additional questions or comments for staft or the applicant, Chair Joshi called Mr.
Scarborough forward to testify and to describe his relationship to the property.

Mr. Scarborough, of 919 S. Main Street, confirmed that he was sworn in and stated that he is the
pastor of the church located at that address. He testified that the church has operated there for
approximately one and a half years and has documentation of a safety inspection completed for
occupancy as a church. Mr. Scarborough stated that the church is incorporated in Delaware,
establishing its legal status as a place of worship. He noted that during Mr. Barcroft’s
presentation, staff indicated the proposed bar would not impede another assembly use, but he
disagreed with that conclusion due to the shared wall and door between the two suites.

Mr. Scarborough explained that the church previously experienced issues with the prior tenant of
the adjacent suite due to smoke infiltration, which left a lingering odor. He also asserted that the
photo shown during the presentation includes signage on the door with the church’s logo. Mr.
Scarborough stated that the owner of the adjacent grocery store could confirm the church has
operated there for over a year and a half and regularly holds services. He referenced a recent
Sunday event that drew approximately 100 women dressed in pink, which was shared widely on
social media. Mr. Scarborough further stated that, although the nearby Whataburger is closed on
Sundays, its employees are aware of the church’s prayer services.

He argued that the proposed bar would directly conflict with the church’s mission and
environment, emphasizing that the sale and consumption of alcohol in an adjoining suite
undermines the church’s spiritual setting, which promotes sobriety, family values, and
community well-being. He expressed concern that the proximity of a bar could disrupt worship
services and ministry activities, particularly due to loud music and late-night operations
associated with a karaoke venue. Mr. Scarborough stated that the church regularly holds worship
services, prayer meetings, and youth activities that could be negatively affected.

He also expressed concern about the potential influence on youth and families, as the church
serves as a safe and nurturing environment for children, teens, and adults. Mr. Scarborough
argued that the bar’s introduction could expose congregants to alcohol-related behavior and
unsafe interactions, sending mixed messages to young people. He further stated that the proposed
bar poses public safety and parking concerns, noting that concurrent operation of both
establishments could increase the risk of impaired driving, littering, and other safety hazards
within the shared parking lot.

Mr. Scarborough stated that his church passed its required inspection, has operated for
approximately 18 months, and has signage on the door that is visible in the photo presented. He
explained that the church could not install a temporary sign on the shared freestanding sign due

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025






B N3 b WM

- 4 - a3
PN = O O

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37

required steps were followed, and staff had no way of knowing that a church was operating at the
site. He further explained that the City can no longer require business licenses under state law, so
there would not have been a business permit on record either. Based on available records, staff
had no reason to believe that a church was located within 200 feet of 917 S. Main Street.

Mr. Smith referenced Mr. Bailey’s point regarding the landlord, who leases to both parties, two
separate entities, occupying adjacent spaces. He added that Mr. French made a proper application
for a Special Use Permit (SUP) to operate his business at the location.

Ms. Joshi expressed concern regarding the finding of fact stating that “the establishment of the
proposed use shall not impede the orderly development and improvement of surrounding
property for uses permitted within the zoning district,” which also specifies that “a bar or
nightclub shall not be established within 200 feet of an indoor public assembly use.” She asked if
the Board cannot formally resolve the status of the church as a public assembly use, the Board
would be validating it without documentation or whether a zoning verification is required to
confirm that it is officially recognized as a church.

Ms. Joshi then asked for legal guidance on whether it matters if the public assembly use is
formally or informally established. Mr. Lee asked Mr. Kelly if he would like to respond. Mr.
Kelly stated that the KDO is unclear on whether an informal or unpermitted assembly use should
be considered valid. He then asked Mr. Smith if Mr. Scarborough could still apply for a change
of use permit after the SUP is granted. Mr. Smith confirmed that he could. Mr. Kelly clarified
that such a permit could be granted even if it results in the same conflict currently under
discussion.

Mr. Scarborough stated that the church had undergone and passed a fire inspection, with only a
minor correction required for an electrical outlet. He said the church was unaware of the
additional zoning and procedural requirements prior to opening.

Mr. Smith then informed Ms. Joshi that Mrs. Scarborough has a picture of the fire inspection
permit and that it is allowed for her to come forward for staff to validate her evidence. After the
fire permit was reviewed, Mr. Smith informed the Board that based on the information offered, it
looks like the fire inspector was on the site the day before the hearing and that staff will have to
discuss the case with the Fire Marshal. Mr. Scarborough commented that only a light switch
needs to be fixed.

Mr. Parker asked Mr. Smith whether the KDO addresses situations where a property owner
leases their building to another person but the tenant does not obtain a business license. He noted
that business licenses typically help identify what is operating at a location. Mr. Smith explained
that a zoning permit essentially serves as this identifying piece since business license are no
longer allowed under statute. He explained that whenever a use changes or a new use is
established, a change in use zoning permit is required. This permit functions as a new zoning
permit and serves similarly to a business permit. He added that staff does not have a secondary

11
City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



o~ 2 &) BN =N w N =

—
o W

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32

33
34
35

system in place to automatically notify them of such changes. Mr. Smith also noted that staff
frequently encounter situations where landlords lease their properties, and it is ultimately the
tenant’s responsibility to contact the Planning Department.

Ms. Joshi asked that based on Mr. Kelly’s statement, does the church intend to apply for a
permit. Mr. Scarborough said that he would have to apply for a permit and that his wife is trying
to pull up the lease as she has it in PDF form.

Mr. Bailey asked to clarify if previously, someone else had leased the building for another
purpose. Mr. Scarborough said it was vacant and that they saw the for-lease sign and applied. Mr.
Bailey then noted that Mr. Smith had mentioned a change in use. Ms. Joshi explained to Mr.
Bailey that Mr. Smith explained what a change in use permit is and how it is used by staff.

Mr. French said that if he would have been operating services for a year and a half without a
permit like Mr. Scarborough, he would face punishment. Mr. French also said he believes there is
no way that the church did not think of asking the planning department before a commitment to
any business. Mr. Scarborough replied that he informed Mr. Roma when asked by him what the
building will be used for. Mr. Scarborough revealed that when he asked Mr. Roma if he can
operate a church at 919 S Main St., he was told that he could. Mr. Scarborough said he does not
own the building and that it is documented that Mr. Roma agreed to a church operating on his
property, which is why they requested a fire/safety inspection on the property. Mr. Scarborough
claimed he is trying to be an outstanding citizen by doing the right thing based on his knowledge.

Mr. French stated that although he had discussed with the property owner the idea of proposing a
karaoke bar, he still took the responsibility to consult with the City’s Planning Department to
ensure he could open his proposed business. He added that there was no permit on Mr.
Scarborough’s behalf indicating to City staff that a church had been operating at the location for
a year and a half.

Mr. Lee asked both Mr. French and Mr. Scarborough to limit their testimony to factual
statements, noting that he understood Mr. French’s claim regarding the church not having
obtained a permit. Mr. Lee also reminded them that neither party could speak to the other’s
actions beyond what was presented.

Mr. French responded that it is known the church has been operating without a permit for a year
and a half. Mr. Scarborough agreed, stating that he was unaware of the church’s permit
requirement, just as he did not know about the proposed bar, and that they were “in the same
common denominator.”

Mr. French disagreed, asserting that he was not in the same position as Mr. Scarborough, since he
took responsibility to determine what was required to open a business in Kannapolis and did not
disregard any of the KDO rules or regulations.

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
Qctober 7,2025



N oW =

w ~

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26

27
28

29
30
31
32
33

34
35
36

Regarding closing statements, Chair Joshi stated that parties with standing also have the option
to offer a closing statement or rebuttal argument if they choose. As a reminder, she asked that
they please focus on legal arguments or statements and avoid repetition of arguments or
statements already heard. She asked if the Applicant or Staff or any other parties with standing
wish to make any such arguments/statements.

During deliberation and the vote, Chair Joshi asked if the Board had any further questions for
any of the parties or witnesses before moving into deliberation. She noted that the evidentiary
hearing would remain open to allow the Board to ask clarifying questions if needed.

Ms. Joshi inquired whether the Board had the authority or obligation to call the property owner -
who was not present but had issued leases to two opposing businesses - to speak on the potential
conflict of interest created. Mr. Lee responded that the property owner, as well as Mr. French and
Mr. Scarborough, all have an interest in the case. He explained that while the Board could hold
the discussion open to encourage the property owner’s participation, he did not believe the
owner’s testimony was necessary from an evidentiary standpoint. Mr. Lee clarified that the
Board’s role is to determine how the case applies to the Ordinance, and lease matters are
separate. He further explained that the church is currently a nonconforming use, while the bar is
a proposed conforming use requiring a Special Use Permit (SUP), noting that although both uses
are permitted in the zoning district, a bar is not allowed adjacent to a church.

Ms. Joshi shared her opinion regarding the fourth finding of fact, stating that the claim there is
no assembly use nearby is inaccurate. She noted that, while there may be no official record of a
church, the reality is that people do gather for worship at 919 S. Main Street.

Mr. Lee referenced the sixth finding of fact, which states that the proposed use must comply with
all other applicable provisions of the City’s ordinance. He explained that if both the church and
the proposed bar were properly permitted, the bar would have to be located within the GC
district. Although the GC district allows both bars and public assembly uses, it does not allow
them to be located adjacent to one another.

Ms. Joshi concluded that since the church already exists, granting the Special Use Permit (SUP)
would result in a situation that does not comply with the City’s ordinances.

Mr. French asked whether the discussion implied that it would be acceptable for someone to
override the City’s Planning Department’s requirement for businesses to obtain a permit prior to
opening. He expressed concern that such an action would send a message allowing others to
bypass the permitting process and operate without a permit for extended periods, as the church
has done for a year and a half.

Ms. Joshi responded that the Board is required to make its decision based on the City’s
ordinances and that this situation presents a conflict under those regulations. Mr. Lee added that,
as the Chair previously mentioned, the Board may only consider the facts presented before it. He

13

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



N T N

o~ O ;

11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34

35
36
37

noted that an existing use has been established, even though no permit was issued for it, Mr. Lee
explained that staff cannot proactively investigate every nonconforming use or violation, and that
the church will have an opportunity to bring its use into compliance; failure to do so would
create a conflict under the ordinance.

Mr. French stated that he understood the explanation but reiterated that the church would be
applying for a permit after him, despite not having followed the proper procedures as he did. He
questioned how the church could not have known to check with the Planning Department before
opening and argued that he was being penalized for the church’s failure to comply. Mr. French
added that allowing this situation to stand could encourage others to operate businesses without
permits, believing it to be acceptable.

Mr. Lee replied that it is the Board’s responsibility to consider only the evidence presented and
not to determine whether any party acted correctly or incorrectly in the permitting process.

Mr. Bailey asked whether a business owner would be given a certain amount of time to come
into compliance with the City’s code. Ms. Joshi clarified that Mr. Bailey was asking if there was
a path for both parties to work toward compliance and coexist within the ordinance. Mr. Bailey
confirmed that his question was specifically whether the church would be given an opportunity
to come into compliance. Ms. Joshi then asked if the City would enforce compliance for the
church. Mr. Smith responded that the church would become an active code case and would need
to apply through the Planning Department to achieve compliance.

Mr. Parker asked whether the property owner held any responsibility in the current situation,
gtven their knowledge of the building’s occupancy through lease agreements. Mr. Lee replied
that the property owner does have some responsibility; however, that matter is not for the Board
to review, as it is between the landlord and the two tenants. He added that, since the Board must
consider all information presented as factual and that ignorance of the law is not a defense, it is
assumed that both the proposed bar and the church - as well as the landlord - are expected to
comply with the Kannapolis Development Ordinance (KDO). Mr. Lee emphasized that he could
not speak on behalf of the conversations between the landlord and the tenants, and that such
matters are outside the Board’s purview.

Mr. Smith then asked, since Mr. and Mrs. Scarborough had indicated they hold a lease, whether
the lease specifies that the suite is to be used for church purposes. Mr. Scarborough responded
that his wife was attempting to locate the lease on her phone and that they had no intention of
breaking the law. Mr. Lee asked Mr. Scarborough to send a copy of the lease to staff. Ms.
Stapleton provided Ms. Scarborough with a business card so that the lease could be emailed to
staff.

Mr. Parker asked if the case could be continued until staff had an opportunity to review the lease.
Ms. Joshi responded that it would be important to determine the contents of the document, as the
lease agreement may contain vague language. She added that the Board would need to clarify

14

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



0~ (o2& BN - A 4% N =

—
[ (o}

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20

21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32

33
34

35
36

what specific information it is seeking before making a decision. Mr. Lee stated that the Board
could, in theory, vote to continue the case in order to request additional evidence.

Mr. Sides questioned how much the language in the lease agreement would actually aftect the
Board’s deliberation. Ms. Joshi replied that the lease would not impact Mr. Scarborough’s
opportunity to obtain a zoning permit to bring the use into compliance. Mr. Lee added that the
Board does not have the authority to enforce or interpret lease agreements.

Mr. Dwiggins asked whether it would make a difference if the lease agreement was held by Mr.
Scarborough personally or by the church as an organization. Mr. Lee responded that the lease
may serve as evidence either supporting or opposing one of the parties but would not alter the
legal outcome of the case.

Mr. Bailey asked whether the City notifies a property owner or tenant when they are found to be
out of compliance and if there is a set timeframe to achieve compliance. Mr. Smith replied that,
as a result of this hearing, a code case would be opened since this was the first time staff had
become aware of the church’s operation. Mr. Bailey then asked whether the Board could delay its
decision and, if so, what the timeframe would be. Ms. Joshi clarified that he was asking whether
the Board could postpone its decision knowing that the City would open a code case to allow the
church to obtain a zoning permit. She stated that doing so would not resolve the underlying
conflict. Mr. Smith added that continuing the case would provide little additional information
other than allowing the church to apply for a zoning permit while further delaying the applicant’s
request.

Ms. Martini commented that the landlord should have informed Mr. French that a church was
operating in the adjacent suite and advised him to confirm whether his business could operate
next to a church. She noted that the evidence presented shows the church has been at the property
for over a year and a half.

Mr. Parker asked if Mr. French could reapply for the Special Use Permit (SUP) if it were denied
and whether doing so would be at his own cost. Mr. Smith replied that Mr. French could reapply
as soon as the following week under recent state statute changes, but at his own expense. Mr.
Bailey added that if Mr. French reapplied, the case would differ since the church’s presence is
now documented.

Chair Joshi then requested a motion to accept the City’s exhibits into the record, along with the
Fire Marshal inspection permit provided by Mr. Scarborough. The motion was made by Mr.
Sides, seconded by Ms. Martini, and unanimously approved.

Chair Joshi requested a motion to revise the Findings of Fact. The motion was made by Ms.
Joshi, seconded by Mr. Sides, and unanimously approved.

Chair Joshi then requested a motion to deny the issuance of the Special Use Permit. The motion
was made by Mr. Sides, seconded by Mr. Dwiggins, and unanimously approved.
15

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



= O W o~ @ U Wwhh =

—_— 3

T
AW N

15
16
17
18
18
20

21
22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29
30
31
32
33

34
35

BOA-2025-20 — Variance — 602 Peach St.

Mr. Sides mentioned he would have to leave and asked if he could excuse himself. Mr. Lee
confirmed with Ms. Joshi that there will still be enough Board members for the variance. Mr. Lee
explained to the applicant, Ms. Stafford, that she has the option to continue the variance if she
would like all Board members to hear her case. Ms. Stafford said she would like her case to be
heard.

Chair Joshi opened the evidentiary hearing for Application Number 2025-20 requesting a
variance for property located at 602 Peach St., specifically to allow the existing detached garage
to be located in the front yard of the property. This variance request is being considered in
accordance with Section 5.2.1.5.2 of the KDO. The KDO authorizes this Board to grant a
variance if the following four standards are met:

}. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. It shall
not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use
can be made of the property;

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location,
size, or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as
hardships resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general
public, may not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when
necessary and appropriate to make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair
Housing Act for a person with a disability;

3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify
the granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship;

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

The burden is on the applicant to show that the variance request meets these standards.
Reasonable and appropriate conditions may be imposed on any variance request.

Chair Joshi stated: are there any other individuals aside from the Staff and Applicant wishing to
participate as a party in this case? As a reminder, a party is different than an individual who
wishes to speak or provide public comment or testimony. Anyone is welcome to testify.
However, only an individual with standing has the right to participate as a party and present
evidence, call witnesses, and make legal arguments. Aside from the Staff and the Applicant, is
there anyone wishing to be a party in this matter? No party was present to testify.

Chair Joshi said that the Board is ready to hear from staff concerning the case and confirmed
with Ms. Stapleton that he was previously sworn.

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



W~ OO, WK =

S S Y
O bW N = QO O

-
o

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

Ms. Stapleton gave a presentation regarding case BOA-2025-20, which was entered into the
record as Exhibit 2. She mentioned the applicant/property owner is Susan Stafford, the site is
approximately 0.26 acres, the zoning district is Residential 8 (R8), and that the applicant is
requesting to allow the existing detached garage to remain in the front yard. Ms. Stapelton
informed that the site was previously zoned Residential Village (RV) under the Unified
Development Ordinance (UDO) and the garage was constructed by a licensed contractor without
permits or inspections in 2022. Ms. Stapleton also informed that the UDO Section 5.2.1.5.2
stated that detached accessory buildings shall not be located in the front yard. The UDO defined
the front yard as “between the street and a line drawn parallel to the street from the point of the
dwelling that is closest to the street.” She noted that the future land use of the property is Urban
Residential with its primary uses of retail, office, and multi family; secondary uses are light
manufacturing, institutional/civic, and single-family attached residential, Ms. Stapleton showed a
street view, plot plan, and drone footage. She detailed that the RV zoning district minimum front
setback was 20 feet while R8 minimum required front setback is only 10 feet; the garage has
approximately a 32-foot front setback.

Ms. Stapleton reviewed staff findings of fact as follows:

1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.

It shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no
reasonable use can be made of the property.

The applicant indicates that, without the requested variance, the detached garage will
need to be removed, which would result in financial loss and hardship.

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as
location, size, or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances,
as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood
or the general public, may not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may
be granted when necessary and appropriate to make a reasonable accommodation
under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a person with a disability.

The applicant relied on their licensed contractor to obtain all necessary approvals,
permits, and inspections.

3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the
property owner. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that
circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance shall not be
regarded as a self-created hardship.

The applicant relied on her licensed contractor to obtain all necessary permits prior to
installing the detached garage.

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.
This request is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance. The
proposed variance will not compromise public safety and will ensure that

17

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
Qctober 7,2025



O N T S ('Y —_
O 0~ B b Wk =0 O o~ ; L&) I N 7% B o6

N RN NRBDDNDNDNND
OO R WN =2 O

29
30
31
32

33
34
35
36

substantial justice is achieved while maintaining the integrity of the ordinance. The
detached garage does meet the front yard setbacks for a principal structure, it is
approximately thirty (30) feet from the front property line, it is separated by more than
three (3) feet from the single-family residence and is aesthetically compatible with the
single-family residence.

Based on the above findings, Ms. Stapleton stated that staff was supportive of the requested
variance. However, she noted that the Board of Adjustment should consider all facts and
testimony presented during the hearing and render a decision accordingly. She then made herself
available for questions.

Neither the Board nor the applicant had any questions for staff, and the applicant was asked to
step forward.

Susan Stafford, 602 Peach Street, confirmed that she had been sworn in and identified herself as
the property owner. Ms. Stafford explained that she hired a reputable builder operating across
North Carolina to construct her garage, and that the builder subcontracted the work to another
company. She stated that she was unaware the contractor had failed to obtain permits until she
attempted to sell the adjacent lot she owns. She ultimately decided not to sell, as doing so would
have rendered her property nonconforming. Ms. Stafford added that the garage is anchored to a
concrete foundation, there is no alternative location on her property to move it, and removing the
structure would cause her significant financial hardship.

Mr. Bailey asked whether Ms. Stafford had hired a contractor and instructed them to handle all
necessary requirements for the project. Ms. Stafford confirmed that she had, expressing
frustration, that the contractor failed to obtain the required permits. Mr. Bailey commented that,
while he did not intend to sound harsh, it is ultimately the property owner’s responsibility to
ensure that proper permits are obtained. Ms. Stafford replied that she had trusted the contractor’s
assurance that all permitting would be handled, and that the subcontractor crew began work
immediately. She stated that she believed the original contractor had obtained a permit. Mr.
Bailey asked whether she had received any complaints from neighbors. Ms. Stafford responded
that she had not received any complaints, only compliments.

Ms. Joshi asked when the garage was built, and Ms. Stafford replied that it was constructed in
the spring of 2022. Mr. Bailey asked whether the structure would have been compliant under the
ordinance in effect at that time or if regulations had since changed. Mr. Smith explained that the
garage would not have complied under either the previous or current ordinance.

Ms. Joshi asked what would have occurred if the contractor had applied for a permit. Mr. Smith
stated that staff would have informed them that the garage needed to be attached to the primary
structure due to the zoning district and its placement in the front yard. If it had been attached, it
would not be considered an accessory structure.

City of Kannapolis
Board of Adjustments
October 7, 2025



14
15
16

17
18
19
20

21
22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32
33

34

Mr. Bailey asked whether the garage could be attached to the house. Mr. Smith explained that the
Board could either grant the variance, require the garage to be attached to the house, or require
its removal for the property to achieve compliance.

Ms. Martini asked whether the garage meets setback requirements and whether the only issue
was its placement. Mr. Smith confirmed that the garage meets required setbacks but noted that, to
be compliant, it would need to be attached or located in the backyard since it is considered an
accessory structure.

Mr. Parker asked for clarification on what qualifies a structure as “attached.” Mr. Smith replied
that the walls of both the house and the garage would need to be physically connected.

During closing statements, Chair Joshi reminded all parties with standing that they may offer a
closing statement or rebuttal argument, focusing on legal points and avoiding repetition of prior
statements. She then asked if the applicant, staff, or any other parties with standing wished to
make such arguments or statements.

During deliberation and voting, Chair Joshi asked if the Board had any additional questions for
any of the parties or witnesses before moving into deliberation. She noted that the evidentiary
hearing would remain open to allow the Board to ask clarifying questions if needed.

Ms. Joshi stated that she agreed with staff on Findings of Fact Nos. 3 and 4, which acknowledge
that the property owner relied on her licensed contractor to obtain all necessary permits prior to

construction. Mr. Bailey noted that none of Ms. Stafford’s neighbors had filed complaints about
the garage, which supported her case.

Ms. Joshi asked what would occur if Ms. Stafford decided to sell her property and whether a new
property owner would need to apply for another variance. Mr. Smith replied that a new variance
would not be required.

With no additional questions or comments from staff or the applicant, Chair Joshi closed the
public hearing.

Chair Joshi requested a motion to accept the City’s exhibits into the record. Mr. Parker made the
motion, seconded by Ms. Martini, and the motion was unanimously approved.

Chair Joshi requested a motion to approve the Findings of Fact. Mr. Dwiggins made the motion,
seconded by Ms. Martini, and the motion was unanimously approved.

Chair Joshi then requested a motion to approve the issuance of the variance. Mr. Parker made the
motion, seconded by Ms. Martini, and the motion was unanimously approved.

Finally, Chair Joshi requested a motion to issue the Order of Approval. Ms. Joshi made the
motion, seconded by Mr. Dwiggins, and the motion was unanimously approved.

PLANNING DIRECTOR UPDATES

City of Kannapelis
Board of Adjustments
Qctober 7, 2025





Zulena Anderson
Highlight




Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight

Zulena Anderson
Highlight














Planning Department
401 Laureate Way
Kannapolis, NC 28081
704.920.4350

Special Use Permit

So that we may efficiently review your project in a timely manner, it is important that all required documents and fees listed
on this form below are submitted with your application. Please either bring this application to the address above or email to
bbarcroft@kannapolisnc.gov. The fees may also be paid online with a link provided by staff.

SPECIAL USE PERMIT REQUEST

Special Use Permit (SUP) — Request for SUP as required by Table 4.3.B(3) of the Kannapolis Development Ordinance (KDO).
Approval authority — Board of Adjustment.

Property Address: ( \7 S‘ MM%T k‘MﬁffﬂéA /l/é 9'%5/

Apuplicant: :’j—;—g‘e;ﬂé/ %/}7 ("/A

SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

n Pre-AppIication_Meeﬁn’g
MSUP Checklist and Application — Complete with all required signatures

m Plgt/Site Plan showing the proposed use

mi Fee: 5650.00 (5600 Application Fee + notification fee [see Fee Schedule])

m Please mark this box to authorize aerial drone photography of the site

PROCESS INFORMATION

Public Notification: This is a quasi-judicial process that requires a public hearing and public notification including first-class
mailed notice fo adjacent property owners and a sign posted prominently on the property {Table 2.4.F{2) of the KDO).

Review Process. All applications will be reviewed for compliance and then forwarded to the Board of Adjustment
for consideration at a public hearing which is held monthly on the 1st Tuesday at 6:00pm in City Hall Laureate Center.
The pre-application meeting, application and site plan submittal, and payment of fees, must be completed prior to
scheduling the public hearing. Please review Section 2.4.D of the KDO.

Action by Board of Adjustment: After conducting a public hearing. the Board of Adjustment may: approve; approve with
conditions; deny; or conduct an additional public hearing on the application, Per Section 2.5.A(5)c, the Board may
approve a petifion only if compliance with all standards is obtalned.

Scope of Approval: Per Section 2.5.A(5)a.2 of the KDO, approval of a SUP does not authorize any development activity,
but shall authorize the applicant to apply for final site plan approval. Zoning clearance permits will not be issued unfil the
SUP and final site plan have been approved.

By signing below, | acknowledge that | have reviewed the Submittal Checklist and have included the required submittal
ffems and reviewed them for complgtengss and accuracy. | also acknowledge that my application will be rejected

if incomplete.,
Date: q ! 3 * Qdo;j—:}

Applicant’s Signature:

Revised: 08/2024







City of Kannapolis
Speciat Use Permit Application Pg. 2

2. Adequate measures shall be taken to provide ingress and egress to minimize traffic hazards and

traffic congestion on the public r% .
ﬁzue Az «)E%A aoi farfies %ﬁ

wr/‘f%ﬂm%f gengsd Lo anvd 6.7~

!

3. The proposed use shall not be noxious or offensive by reason of vibration, necise, cdor, dust, smoke

" id oot b poici

4. The establishment of the proposed use shall not impede the orderly development and improvement

of surroundig,g_Eroperty_for uses permitted within the zgning district.
il ol Lo /ﬂg/ledzt? yo ) WM N
7 O 7
5. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the proposed use will not be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, or general welfare.

NE

L4

i

7. The applicant consents in writing to all conditions of approval included in the approved special use

"™ o A ritf Comsrdanliite; %
Cakl (it losris <

By signing below, | certify that all of the information presented in this application is accurate to the best of
my knowledge, information and belief. | acknowledge that the Board of Adjustment may add conditions on
the requested use as part of the approval to assure that adequate mitigation measures are associated with
the use. For example, landscaping or fencing may be required, or a shift of operations away from adjoining

properties may be stipujafed.
~ 7. 3. Fo2s

Apfflicant Signature ) Date
@ q—% 2,@’7/{
Property Owner Signature Date '

Revised: 06/2024




Vicinity Map
Case Number: BOA-2025-19
Applicant: Joseph French

917 S Main

\




Kannapolis Current Zoning
Case Number: BOA-2025-19

Applicant: Joseph French
917 S Main




Kannapolis 2030 Future Land Use Map

Case Number: BOA-2025-19
KANNCAY/P% Applicant: Joseph French

917 S Main
\—
/Ra“\(‘“ St 7

SITE

Urban
Residential

)
yymoy
G

al\‘d/"‘ovo“\

\Na\\‘ers‘




i e A e K g e




8/C8¢C ON JL10T4VHO 1d LSYNH3IWNIT 80ETT D11 NOILONYLSNOD 184
9€061 1IN ¥31vMaiod a4 TVYLNID M 8S€ J1V1S3 NOSVI TIVH NOSVI TIVH
€808¢ ON SITOdVNNWI 1D INOVN S¥0T dM Y3TTIIN VNIYEVS 331 1102S NOANVyY4d 331
LTT8C ON J110THVHD ¥a I9AIYLLODS ST ONI S31143d0¥d SIINOH 937vD
1808¢ ON SITOdVNNWY Y12 S34OVAOOM ¥0CT 1SNYL ATIAVL SXOOYETOH 0/2 31V1S3 S INID SHOO0UTTOH S ANID SHOO0YIT0H
1808¢ ON SITOdVNNWI avoyd AYLN3IAOD Sv6 ONI ANVdINOD 8 d [ YIDNI4
¢808¢ ON SITOdVNNWI 60€ X049 Od SV102JIN Z3dO1
GL08¢ ON DYNASIYYVH da ISITINNY €481 D11 ALTVIY AN
1808¢ ON SITOdVNNWI d4Aa YOSANIM N CETT [ SIONVYd NOL3I1ddIN IN 3IDONV1 NOLIT1AdIn
€¢08¢ ON  3JA0YD VNIHD 4d AOOMOIN SST OYVATY Z3NDI1¥A0Y
€808¢ ON SITOdVNNWI JAV 390149 S 8¢8 ZAYVATY O VNI ZINONINOJ ZANONINOA ADNVN Z3NOHaoy
€¢08¢ ON  JAO0YD VNIHD a4 A40OONOD 410 SLv0T VT1IONV Of LTVM3IYILS NId4149D VNID NIdT09
8/08¢ ON  JTTIASYILNNH 1S ANV13IA0YD 001ST D711 SLNIWLSIANI FNTEd
GL08¢C ON SYNASIYYVH da ISITINNY €481 D11 ALTVIY AN
GL08¢C ON DYNASIYYVH da ISITINNY €487 D11 ALTVIY AN
¥09.LC ON HOI3TVY 00T 3.1S dAT9 SAOOMHDSIH 608 d4OJ DNV 0D dVOY1Ivd VNITOYVYD HLYON
£¢08¢C ON d40dONOD 4d NNY 9Nd €S€6 011 S31L43d0dd NVTON
LTT8C ON JLIO0TYVHD 4d TTONJIAOOM LE9L VIAQVN 117rnog
¢808¢ ON SITOdVNNWI 60€ X049 Od SV102JIN Z3dO1
poddiziien a1els|ie| Ajre zppVIteN TIPPVIIEN ZoWeENIY ToWeNIY



KANNAPOLIS

Planning

September 19, 2025
Dear Property Owner,
Please be advised that the City of Kannapolis Board of Adjustment will conduct a quasi-

judicial hearing on Tuesday October 7, 2025, at 6:00 PM at City Hall, located at 401 Laureate
Way, for the following case:

BOA-2025-19 — Special Use Permit — 917 S. Main St.

The purpose of this hearing is to consider a request for a Special Use Permit (SUP) to allow a bar
at 917 S. Main Street. Pursuant to Table 4.2.B(5) of the Kannapolis Development Ordinance
(KDO), issuance of a SUP is required for a bar in the General Commercial (GC) zoning district.
The subject property is approximately 0.35 acres and is further identified as Cabarrus County
Parcel Identification Number 56135476600000. (Please see attached vicinity map showing the
location of this property.)

As an abutting property owner, you are being notified of this evidentiary hearing in
accordance with the requirements of the Kannapolis Development Ordinance.

If you have any questions about the public hearing or request, please do not hesitate to contact the
Planning Department at 704.920.4355 or bbarcroft@kannapolisnc.gov.

Sincerely,

(5 fo
Ben Barcroft
Senior Planner

Enclosure

In accordance with Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), any person requiring an accommodation to participate
in a function or program of the City of Kannapolis should contact Daniel Jenkins, Assistant Human Resources Director & ADA
Coordinator by phone at 704-920-4312, email adacoordinator@kannapolisnc.gov, or in person at Kannapolis City Hall as soon as
possible, but not later than forty-eight (48) hours prior.



Special Use Permit
Case Number: BOA-2025-19

Applicant: Joseph French
917 S Main

\—

\Na\\‘e‘ 5‘
































































